STAFF REPORT

TO: Motueka Community Board

FROM: Reserve and Assets Projects Officer
DATE: 15 July 2005

SUBJECT: Decks Reserve Footpath Construction

As part of the ongoing development for Decks Reserve, a footpath leading around the
Reserve is to be constructed. | was looking to carry out this construction in the near
future.

| have obtained basic footpath construction prices from local contractors but feel this
footpath could become more of a feature for the town with some added features.

What | had in mind was laying a type of plaque in the footpath surface that supplied
some information about a period in time from the history of Motueka.

To achieve this | was looking to call on the following committees to help provide
appropriate information for each of the plaques. The most effective way would be for
each committee to nominate one member to be involved in the working party:

. Motueka Community Board

. Motueka Museum

. Our Town Motueka

. Schools

. Local iwi

. Motueka and Districts Historic Society
. Good Sports Motueka

. Keep Motueka Beautiful

. Tasman District Council

. Arts Council

. Motueka Streetscaping Committee
. Tasman District Council Library

RECOMMENDATION

That the Motueka Community Board supports the concept for the Decks Reserve
footpath and the involvement of the various committees to help provide historical
information.

Glenn Thorn
Reserve and Assets Projects Officer
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